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CCA Official Filing:
1 2/20/02*************1 0:48 AM*************M atilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders |22 -Co
From: Jackie Schindler -

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 10:48 AM .

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/02 10:45:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

Consummating Orders in the following dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks!

js

Docket No. File Name
020821-TC 020821CO.LF
020782-TC 020782CO.LF
020809-TC/020810-TC 020809CO.PAC
021015-TI 021015CO.WDK
020956-TC 020956C0O.WDK
021031-TX 021031CO.WDK
021052-TI 021052C0O.WDK
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CCA Official Filing:
12/24/02*************12:28 PM*************Mat"da Sanders**************1

. P ) . - —_—
Matilda Sanders />:SC1 -84 -/FR3A- Clio- e
From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2002 12:28 PM 2
To: CCA - Orders / Notices -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/24/02 12:28:00 PM
Docket Number: 020956-TC

Filename / Path: 020956a.wdk

An Amendatory Order in the above-reference docket has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
thanks...
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